

# Tuljaram Chaturchand College Of Arts, Science & Commerce, Baramati.

**Autonomous | Religious Minority Institute** 

## Department of Economics

(Faculty of Mental Moral and Social Science)

## **Minutes of Board of Studies Meeting**

(Academic Year: 2021-2022)

**Date of Meeting: 17/10/2021** 

**Venue: Department of Economics/Online** 



### **Tuljaram Chaturchand College**

of Arts, Science & Commerce, Baramati.

Autonomous | Religious Minority Institute

## Department of Economics

## NOTICE

We are pleased to invite you for the meeting of board of Studies in Economics of which are an honourable member. The said meeting will be held on **17**<sup>th</sup> **October 2021 at 11 : 00 a.m.** in the concerned department through online/offline mode. All members are requested to design a syllabus through the guidelines of provided by the college. The agenda of meeting is enclosed herewith.

#### AGENDA

- 1. To confirm the minutes of the previous meeting held on 25<sup>th</sup> March 2021.
- To design and approve curriculum of BA Third Year (Sem-VI) in accordance with the guidelines of college to be implemented from the academic year 2021-2022.
- 3. To design and approve curriculum of B. Com Third Year (Sem–VI) in accordance with the guidelines provided by the college.
- 4. To discuss and incorporate the relevant feedback of the stakeholders (students, teachers, parents, alumni, and employers) in the curriculum.

5. Any other issue with the permission of the chairman.

Chairman
Board of Studies in Economics
HEAD

Department of Economics & Post-Graduate Centre
T. C. College, Baramati

College of College of

Principal Principal Principal Ularam Charles Charles College Baramati 2

### **Tuljaram Chaturchand College**

Of Arts, Science & Commerce, Baramati.

Autonomous | Religious Minority Institute

## Department of Economics

### The agenda of the meeting included the following items:

- To confirm the minutes of the previous meeting held on 25<sup>th</sup> March 2021.
- 2. To design and approve curriculum of BA Third Year (Sem-VI) in accordance with the guidelines of college to be implemented from the academic year 2021-2022.
- 3. To design and approve curriculum of B. Com Third Year (Sem–VI) in accordance with the guidelines provided by the college.
- 4. To discuss and incorporate the relevant feedback of the stakeholders (students, teachers, parents, alumni, and employers) in the curriculum.
- 5. Any other issue with the permission of the chairman.



## **List of Members Presented for the BOS Meeting**

# The following internal and external BOS members were attended the BOS Meeting 17<sup>th</sup> October 2021

Sr. No.	Name	Designation	Signature
1.	Dr. Samadhan K. Patil Head & Professor, Department of Economics T. C. College, Baramati. 02.	Chairman	Charlif
2.	Mr. Sandeep B. Sabale Assistant Professor, Department of Economics T. C. College, Baramati. 02.	Member	Bolde.
3.	<b>Dr. Chandrakant P. Kamble</b> Associate Professor, Department of Economics T. C. College, Baramati. 02.	Member	
4.	<b>Dr. Rahul N. Dhumal</b> Associate Professor, Department of Economics T. C. College, Baramati. 02.	Member	Phiny
5.	Mr. Krushna V. Kulkarni Associate Professor, Department of Economics T. C. College, Baramati. 02.	Member	Yellhon
6.	<b>Dr. Jyotiram S. Ghadage</b> Assistant Professor, Department of Economics T. C. College, Baramati. 02.	Member	Andegg.
7.	<b>Dr. Nitin Tagade</b> Assistant Professor, Department of Economics SPPU, Pune Ganeshkhind, Pune	Vice-Chancellor Nominee	Online Contributed
8.	<b>Dr. Naresh Bodake</b> Associate Professor, Department of Economics Competition Commission of India Delhi	Expert from other University	Online Contributed
9.	<b>Dr. Subhash Kombade</b> Associate Professor Dept. of Economics, Shivaji Uni. Kolhapur	Expert from other University	Online Contributed
10.	Mr. Prashanrt Raut	Industry Expert	- Jemil
11.	<b>Dr. Arvind Rithe</b> Assistant Professor, Department of Economics Tata Institute of Social Science, Mumbai	Meritorious Alumni	<b>अध्यक्तर</b> ी
12.	Mr. Mahendra Shinde	UG Student	Online Contributed
13.	Mr. Reshma Nikam	PG Student	Online Contributed



#### MINUTES OF THE MEETING

As per the **Notice No. 107, dated 12/03/20221,** issued by the college, the meeting of Board of Studies in Economics was successfully held on **25**<sup>th</sup> **March 2021 at 11:00** am in the Department of Economics, T. C. College, Baramati. The meeting took place both online and offline, adhering to the guidelines and protocols set by the college. Under the guidance of Dr. Samadhan K. Patil, Chairman of the Board of Studies in Economics, the meeting commenced with a warm welcome to all the esteemed members, followed by a brief introduction of the meeting's objectives.

#### Subjects No. 1: To confirm the Minutes of the previous meeting.

Dr. Samadhan Patil, the Chairman of BoS, read out the minutes and resolutions of the previous meeting of the BoS, dated **25**<sup>th</sup> **March 2021**, in detail for the confirmation.

#### Resolutions No. 1:

All the members of the BoS in Economics unanimously agreed upon the Minutes and Resolutions of the first meeting of the BoS in Economics and confirmed them after discussion.

Proposed by: Dr. Kulkarni K. V.

Seconded by: Dr. Tagade T. N.

Subjects No. 2: To design and approve curriculum of BA Third Year (Sem – VI) in accordance with the guidelines of college to be implemented from the academic year 2021-2022.

The board carefully designed and deliberated upon the curriculum of TYBA Semester-VI aligning it with the guidelines provided by the college (2019 pattern), for implementation in the academic year 2021-2022. The BOS members have discussed the course structure of the TYBA (semester-VI) credit structure guidelines. Taking into consideration the valuable suggestions provided by the BoS members, necessary modifications were made to the course structure. After careful consideration and thorough discussion, the final course structure has been determined, ensuring compliance with the guidelines. Dr. A. S. Rithe proposed the of the application of economics in the course financial planning portfolio management. Dr. A. V. Shinde suggests there should be proper link in designing the syllabus of history of economic thought.

#### Resolution No. 2:

The board thoroughly discussed and finalized the syllabus for the following courses of UG TYBA (semester-VI ).

Degree/Com,Cr.	Pattern	Sem.	Course Code	Course Title	No of Credits
T.Y.B.A	2019	VI	ECOGEN3501	Economic Development	03
				and Planning I	
			ECOGEN3502	International Economics I	03
			ECOGEN3503	Elementary Quantitative	03
				Technique I	

During the meeting, syllabus of UG all the members discussed their views of among the members. In the meeting, it was enormously decided that the necessary correction should be made and then finalize the syllabi incorporating all the suggestions given by all the members of BoS in Economics.

Proposed by: Mr. Kulkarni K.V.

Seconded by: Dr. Shinde A. V.

## Subjects No.3: To design and approve curriculum of B. Com Third Year (Sem – V & VI) in accordance with the guidelines provided by the college.

During the discussion, certain modifications were suggested by the board members. Dr. Shinde A. requested the exclusion of some chapters from the macroeconomics. Furthermore, both Dr. Ghadge J.S. and Dr. Shinde A. suggested modular framework should be used while designing the chapter and subpoint.

Furthermore, it was decided to maintain uniformity in the number of units across all courses, with a total of three units for the 2-credit courses and five or six units for the 4-credit courses. Finally, it was agreed that the revised curriculum would be submitted to the academic council of the college for approval.



#### Resolution No. 3:

The board thoroughly discussed and finalized the syllabus for the following courses of T.Y.B.Com Semester VI with the guidelines of 2019 pattern.

Degree/Com,Cr.	Pattern	Sem.	Course Code	Course Title	No of Credits
T.Y.B.Com	2019	VI	COMIE3603	International	03
				Economics II	
			COMBF3605 C	Banking &	03
				Finance V	
			COMBF3606 C	Banking &	03
				Finance VI	

In the meeting, it was enormously decided that the necessary correction should be made and then finalize the syllabi incorporating all the suggestion given by all the members of BoS in Economics.

Proposed by: Dr. Rithe A. S.

Seconded by: Dr. Patil S.K.

Subject No. 4: To discuss and incorporate the relevant feedback of the stakeholders (students, teachers, parents, alumni, and employers) in the curriculum.

**Resolution No. 4:** The board carefully designed and deliberated upon the curriculum of T.Y.B.A. and T.Y.B.Com (semester VI) (pattern 19) line up it with the guidelines of the institute for implementation in the academic year 2021-2022. Taking into consideration the valuable suggestions provided by the BoS members, necessary modifications were made to the course structure. After careful consideration and thorough discussion, the final course structure has been determined, ensuring compliance with 2019pattern.

Subject No. 5: Any other issue with the permission of the chairman.

**Resolution No. 5**: All the members of the BoS in Economics, unanimously agreed upon the resolution that the above courses are useful and will be beneficial for the academic career for the student. Research centres in economics are crucial hubs for knowledge creation, policy development, and problem-solving in the field of economics. They contribute to



informed decision-making, economic stability, and the pursuit of economic well-being for individuals and societies.

Proposed by: Mr. Sable S.B.

Seconded by: Dr. Patil S.K.

As no other matter was raised, the meeting concluded with a permission of chairman and vote of thanks offered by Dr. Rahul Dhumal.

Board of Studies in Economics

HEAD

Internal Quality Assurance Cell & Post-Graduate Centre

& Post-Graduate Centre

Baramati (Pune)-413102

Coordinator

Tullaram Chaturchand College

